From: Wallworth Lynette <LYNWAL@melbourne.vic.gov.au>
Date: Fri, 2 Dec 2005 12:34:59 +1000

To: <studio@susandwhite.com.au>

Conversation: your work

Subject: your work

Hello Susan,

I am writing on behalf of Martin Paten, City of Melbourne, Arts and Culture Branch.
We are collecting materials on several figurative sculptors to present to a committee
who will meet to consider a major new public commission for Melbourne. The
commission will likely be in bronze however there may be some flexibility on
materials. We were wondering if you are happy to have your work considered for this
compilation to present to the committee. If so, we would like to have some
documentation of your work to show, eg catalogues or colour photo copies of work.
Our initial meeting will occur on Friday the 9th December so if you could forward
these materials to me before this date c/-

Lynette Wallworth
Martin Paten

Arts and Culture Branch
City of Melbourne

PO Box 1603
Melbourne

Vic 3001

or deliver them to:
7th Floor
200 Little Collins St

so I can prepare them for presentation.

This would be appreciated.

My contact number here if you wish to speak with me about this is: #9658 9960.
I will be here again on Monday and Thursday of next week.

Many thanks,

Lynette Wallworth



Final Brian Susan


Documentation posted to City of Melbourne

Susan Dorothea White
278 Annandale Street
Annandale, NSW 2038

http://www.susandwhite.com.au
susan(@susandwhite.com.au

tel +(61 2) 9660 5042
fax +(61 2) 9660 0091

Josef Lebovic ‘Australian Art’ Catalogue

Stretching the Imagination, 2005, bronze, 20 x 20 x 64 cm; Buhl Collection,
New York.

Stretching the Imagination, 2005, Buhl Collection (detail of hand)

2 drawings (photocopies) of Stretching the Imagination for large public
sculpture

Spirit of the Willy-Willy Wind, 1995, bronze — design for large public sculpture
Head in the Clouds, black marble (detail)

Carving black Chillagoe marble, 2005

Next-door Neighbours (Florence Biennale 2001, catalogue photocopy)
Re-inventing the Wheel (Italian encyclopedia reprint)

The Hechinger Collection, Washington DC (web pages)

Woman Oppressed, 1989, sandstone, 48 x 30 x 30 cm

Review of solo exhibition, 1998 in Gallery & Studio, New York
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